From: do-not-reply@cityofls.net

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 3:54 PM
To:
Subject: Boards and Commissions Application Submission by Rodney Loesch

CAUTION! This is an EXTERNAL email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe!

The Boards and Commissions Application from cityofls.net was submitted.
I wish to apply for: Board of Appeals

Name: Rodney Loesch

Home Address:

Email Address:

Phone Number:

District registered to vote: District 3

Years as aresident: 11

High School Attended: Moberly Missouri High School
College Attended: Truman State University

Current Employment: LIfeGoals Strategies Group
Position Held: Senior Partner

Interest Response: Have serve previous terms and feel my general knowledge and past board member
knowledge is beneficial

Other Activities: Lee's Summit Chamber (Governmental Relations and Legislative Committee)
Lee's Summit Sunrise Rotary

Do you have a demonstrated interest, competence of knowledge in history, humanities, fine art,
performing art, public art, natural resources, or cultural resources:

Please elaborate on above:

Do you have experience as a/an:



